

Real Estate

Contact information by state is listed below. The following website has general reciprocity and portability information by state, however students are encouraged to contact the regulatory agency in the state directly for licensing information: <https://www.theceshop.com/agent-essentials/real-estate-agent-encyclopedia/real-estate-license-reciprocity>.

Alabama

Alabama Real Estate Commission
1201 Carmichael Way
Montgomery, AL 36106
Phone: 334-242-5544
Fax: 334-270-1926
Website: <https://arec.alabama.gov/arec/>
Email: arec@arec.alabama.gov

Alaska

Alaska Department of Commerce
Real Estate Commission
Robert B. Atwood Building
550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1500
Anchorage, AK 99501
Phone: 907-269-8160
Website:
<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/RealEstateCommission/Education.aspx>
Email: realestatecommission@alaska.gov

Arizona

State of Arizona Department of Real Estate
100 N 15th Ave #201
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: 602-771-7760
Website: <https://azre.gov/licensees/original-licensing-information>
Email Contact Message Center: <https://azre.gov/message-center>

Arkansas

Arkansas Real Estate Commission
612 South Summit Street
Little Rock, AR 72201-4740
Phone: 501-683-8010
Fax: 501-683-8020
Website: <https://arec.arkansas.gov/licensing/>

Email: lisa.hill@arkansas.gov

California

California Department of Real Estate

Physical Address: 1651 Exposition Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95815

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 137000, Sacramento, CA 95813-7000

Phone: 877-373-4542

Website: <https://dre.ca.gov/>

Email: Ask.DRELicensing@dre.ca.gov

Colorado

Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies

Division of Real Estate

1560 Broadway, Suite 925

Denver, CO 80202

Phone: 303-894-2166

Website: <https://dre.colorado.gov/>

Email: dora_realestate_website@state.co.us

Connecticut

Connecticut State Department of Consumer Protection - Real Estate Commission

450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 901

Hartford, Connecticut 06103-1840

Phone: 860-713-6100

Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Real-Estate-Brokers>

Email: dcp.licenseservices@ct.gov

Delaware

Delaware Division of Professional Regulation - Real Estate Commission

Cannon Building, Suite 203

861 Silver Lake Blvd.

Dover, DE 19904

Phone: 302-744-4500

Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/realestate/>

Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov

District of Columbia

District of Columbia Real Estate Commission

1100 4th Street, SW,

Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-442-4400

Website: <https://dcra.dc.gov/real-estate>

Email: dcra@dc.gov

Florida

Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation - Real Estate
2601 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1027
850-487-1395
Website: <http://myfloridalicense/DBPR/real-estate-commission>
Email Contact Center:

Georgia

Georgia Real Estate Commission & Appraisers Board
229 Peachtree St., NE
International Tower, Suite 1000
Atlanta, GA 30303-1605
Phone: 404-656-3916
Website: <https://georgia.gov/organization/georgia-real-estate-commission-appraisers-board>
Email: grecmail@grec.state.ga.us

Hawaii

Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Real Estate Branch (REB)
King Kalakaua Building
335 Merchant Street, Rm 333
Honolulu, HI 96813
Phone: 808-586-2643
Website: <https://cca.hawaii.gov/reb/>
Email: hirec@dcca.hawaii.gov

Idaho

Idaho Real Estate Commission
Headquarters Office
11341 W. Chinden Blvd.
Boise ID 83714
Phone: 208-334-3233
Website: <http://www.irec.idaho.gov/>
Email: irec-licensing@dopl.idaho.gov

Illinois

Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation - Division of Real Estate
Licensing & Education
320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor
Springfield, IL 62786
Phone: 1-888-473-4858
Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/DRE.asp>

Email: FPR.RealEstate@illinois.gov or FPR.RealEstateEducation@illinois.gov

Indiana

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency

Attn: Real Estate Commission

402 W. Washington Street, Room W072

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Phone: 317-232-2960

Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/real-estate-home/real-estate-licensing-information/>

Email: pla5@pla.in.gov

Professional Licensing Agency

Iowa

Iowa Professional License Bureau - Real Estate Commission

200 East Grand Avenue, Suite 350

Des Moines, Iowa 50309

(515) 725-99022 x.8

Website: <https://plb.iowa.gov/board/real-estate-sales-brokers>

Email: RealEstateCommission@iowa.gov

Kansas

Kansas Real Estate Commission

Jayhawk Tower

700 SW Jackson Street, Suite 404

Topeka, Kansas 66603-3785

Phone: 785-296-3411

Website: <https://www.krec.ks.gov/>

Email: krec@ks.gov

Kentucky

Kentucky Real Estate Commission

Mayo-Underwood Building

500 Mero Street, 2NE09

Frankfort, KY 40601

Phone: 502-564-7760

Website: <https://krec.ky.gov/>

Email:

Louisiana

Louisiana Real Estate Commission

9071 Interline Avenue

Baton Rouge, LA 70809

Phone: 225-925-1923

Website: <https://lrec.gov/>

Email: info@lrec.gov

Maine

State of Maine Professional & Financial Regulation - Real Estate Commission

Physical Address: 76 Northern Avenue, Gardiner, ME 04345

Mailing Address: 35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0035

Phone: 207-624-8521

Website: <https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/real-estate-commission>

Email: rlestate.com@maine.gov

Maryland

Maryland Department of Labor - Maryland Real Estate Commission

1100 North Eutaw Street,

Baltimore, MD 21202

Phone: 410-230-6200

Website: <http://dllr.state.md.us/license/mrec/>

Email: dlmrec-labor@maryland.gov

Massachusetts

Massachusetts Board of Registration of Real Estate Brokers and Salespersons

1000 Washington Street, Suite 710,

Boston, MA 02118

Phone: 617-701-8661

Website: <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-real-estate-brokers-and-salespersons>

Email: realestateboard@mass.gov

Michigan

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs - Real Estate Brokers & Salespersons

Physical Address: Ottawa Building, 611 W. Ottawa, Lansing, MI 48909

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 30004, Lansing, MI 48909

Phone: 517-241-0199

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72871---,00.html

Email: BPLHelp@michigan.gov

Minnesota

Minnesota Commerce Department - Real Estate Licensing

85 7th Place East, Suite 280

Saint Paul, MN 55101

Phone: 651-539-1500

Website: <https://mn.gov/commerce/licensees/real-estate/>

Email: licensing.commerce@state.mn.us

Mississippi

Mississippi Real Estate Commission

Physical Address: Lefleur's Bluff Tower, Suite 300, 4780 I-55 North, Jackson, MS 39211

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 12685, Jackson, MS 39236

Phone: 601-321-6970

Website: <http://www.mrec.ms.gov/>

Email: info@mrec.state.ms.us

Missouri

Missouri Division of Professional Regulation - Real Estate Commission

3605 Missouri Boulevard

P.O. Box 1339

Jefferson City, MO 65102-1339

Phone: 573-751-0293

Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/realestate.asp>

Email: realestate@pr.mo.gov

Montana

Montana Board of Realty Regulation

Physical Address: 301 S. Park Avenue, 4th Floor, Helena, MT 59601

Mailing Address: PO Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513

Phone: 406-444-6880

Website: <https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/realty-regulation/>

Email: dlibsdhelp@mt.gov

Nebraska

Nebraska Real Estate Commission

Physical Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509-4667

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94667, Lincoln, NE 68509-4667

Phone: 402-41-2004

Website: <https://nrec.nebraska.gov/>

Email: realestate.commission@nebraska.gov

Nevada

Nevada Department of Business and Industry - Real Estate Division

Las Vegas Office: 3300 W. Sahara Ave., Suite 350, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

Carson City Office: 1818 E. College Parkway, Suite 110, Carson City, NV 89706-7986

Phone: Las Vegas Office 702-486-4033/Carson City Office 775-684-1900

Website: <https://red.nv.gov/>

Email: realest@red.nv.gov

New Hampshire

New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification - NH Real Estate Commission

7 Eagle Square

Concord NH, 03301

Phone: 603-271-2152

Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nh-real-estate-commission>

Email: customersupport@oplc.nh.gov

New Jersey

State of New Jersey Department of Banking & Insurance - New Jersey Real Estate Commission

Physical Address: 20 W State Street, Trenton, NJ 08625

Mailing Address: PO Box 328, Trenton, NJ 08625-0328

Phone: 609-292-7272

Website: https://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division_rec/index.htm

Email: realestate@dobi.nj.gov

New Mexico

New Mexico Real Estate Commission

5500 San Antonio Dr. NE Suite B

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

Phone: 505-222-9820

Website: <https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/real-estate-commission/>

Email: RLDRealEstate.Comsn@state.nm.us

New York

New York Department of State, Division of Licensing Services - NYS Board of Real Estate

Physical Address: One Commerce Plaza, 99 Washington Ave, 6th Floor, Albany, NY 12231

Mailing Address: PO Box 22001, Albany, NY 12201-2001

(518) 474-4429

Website: <https://dos.ny.gov/real-estate-broker>

Email: licensing@dos.ny.gov

North Carolina

North Carolina Real Estate Commission

Physical Address: 1313 Navaho Drive, Raleigh, NC 27609

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 17100, Raleigh, NC 27619

Phone: 919-875-3700

Website: <https://www.ncrec.gov/>

Email: LS@ncrec.gov

North Dakota

North Dakota Real Estate Commission

1120 College Dr Ste 204

Bismarck, ND 58501

Phone: 701-328-9749

Website: <https://www.realestatend.org/>

Email Contact Message Center: <https://www.realestatend.org/contact-us/>

Ohio

Ohio Department of Commerce - Division of Real Estate & Professional Licensing

77 South High Street, 23th Floor

Columbus, OH 43215-6133

Phone: 614-466-4100

Website: <https://com.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/com/divisions-and-programs/real-estate-and-professional-licensing>

Email: WebReal@com.state.oh.us

Oklahoma

Oklahoma Real Estate Commission

1915 N Stiles Ave #200,

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Phone: 405-521-3387

Website: <https://oklahoma.gov/orec.html>

Email: help@orec.ok.gov

Oregon

Oregon Real Estate Agency

530 Center St NE, Suite 100

Salem, OR 97301

Phone: 503-378-4170

Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/REA/pages/index.aspx>

Email: orea.info@oregon.gov

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Department of State - State Real Estate Commission

Physical Address: 2525 N 7th Street, Harrisburg, PA 17110

Mailing Address: PO Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649

Phone: 717-783-3658

Website:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/RealEstateCommission/Pages/default.aspx>

Email: ST-REALESTATE@pa.gov

Rhode Island

State of Rhode Island Department of Business Regulation - Real Estate Commission

1511 Pontiac Avenue

Cranston, RI 02920

Phone: 401-462-9500

Website: <https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/commlicensing/realestate.php>

Email Contact Center: DBR.REInquiry@dbr.ri.gov

South Carolina

South Carolina Real Estate Commission

110 Centerview Dr,

Columbia SC 29210

Phone: 803-896-4400

<https://www.llr.sc.gov/re/>

Email: Contact.REC@llr.sc.gov

South Dakota

South Dakota Real Estate Commission

22=17 W. Missouri Avenue,

Pierre, SD 57501

Phone: 605-773-3600

Website: <https://dlr.sd.gov/realestate/>

Email: dlr.realestate@state.sd.us

Tennessee

Department of Commerce and Insurance - Tennessee Real Estate Commission

500 James Robertson Pkwy

Nashville, TN 37243-0565

Phone: 615-741-2241

Website: <https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/trec>

Email: Ask.TDCI@TN.Gov

Texas

Texas Real Estate Commission

P.O. Box 12188

Austin, TX 78711-2188

Phone: 512-936-3000

Website: <https://www.trec.texas.gov/>

Email: information@trec.texas.gov

Utah

Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Real Estate

Physical Address: Heber M. Wells Building, 2nd Floor, 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Mailing Address: PO Box 146711, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6711

Phone: 801-530-6747

Website: <https://realestate.utah.gov/>

Email: realestate@utah.gov

Vermont

Vermont Secretary of State - OPR Real Estate Brokers & Salespersons

128 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05633

Phone: 802-828-1505

Website: <https://sos.vermont.gov/real-estate-brokers-salespersons/>

Email Contact Center: <https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/>

Virginia

Virginia Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation - Real Estate Board

9960 Mayland Drive

Suite 400

Richmond VA 23233-1485

Phone: 804-367-8526

Website: <https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Real-Estate/>

Email: REBoard@dpor.virginia.gov

Washington

Washington State Department of Licensing - Real Estate Commission

PO Box 3856

Seattle, WA 98124-3856

Phone: 360-664-6488 or 360-664-6500

Website: <https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/realestate/realestatecommission.html>

Email: RealEstate@dol.wa.gov

West Virginia

West Virginia Real Estate Commission

300 Capitol Street, Suite 400

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-3555

Website: <https://rec.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Email Contact Center: <https://wv.accessgov.com/rec/Forms/Page/contact-rec/contact-rec/1>

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services - Real Estate Examining Board

4822 Madison Yards Way

Madison, WI 57305

Phone: 608-266-2112

Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Home.aspx>

Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov

Wyoming

Wyoming Real Estate Commission and Certified Real Estate Appraiser Board

2617 E. Lincolnway, Suite H

Cheyenne, WY 82002

Phone: 307-777-7141

Website: <http://realestate.wyo.gov/>

Email: realestatecommission@wyo.gov

Updated February 2024